From: Dr. Louise Sundararajan

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 3:30 PM

To: iptaskforce@simplelists.com

Subject: IP--[DIV24] Psychological Humanities & Ethics - Two Upcoming Workshops !!

See the next two upcoming workshops for Psychological Humanities and Ethics below:
> Lacan and Race with Derek Hook and Sheldon George (3 CE's for LMHC, APA)
> Lived Depth in the Clinical Process with Jack Foehl (3 CE's for LMHC, APA)

Looking forward to thinking deeper and practicing more ethically with you all,

Lacan and Race:
Racial Fantasy and Making of the Other

Saturday, January 30, 2021 /12 - 3 p.m. ET on Zoom

Presenters:

Sheldon George, Ph.D.

Professor of English, Simmons University

Registration closes

Derek Hook, Ph.D. Taihgaty gt
Associate Professor, Duquesne University RSVP o teceive the

Zoom link.

Professional & Continuing Education

Lived Depth in Clinical Process:
Exploring Dimensionality in Psychoanalysis

Saturday, February 6, 2021 | 10 a.m. - 1 p.m. ET Presented by:

ack Foehl
CEs for LMHC, APA, and LI/LCSW will be submitted for review to JSupervising/Training Analyst, Boston
respective credentialing bodies. Psychoanalytic Society & Institute
Instructor, Harvard Medical School
Clinical Associate Professor, NYU Postdoctoral
Program in Psychotherapy & Psychoanalysis



https://bostoncollege-lsoe.catalog.instructure.com/browse/pce/courses/lacan-and-race-racial-fantasy-and-making-of-the-other
https://bostoncollege-lsoe.catalog.instructure.com/browse/pce/courses/lived-depth-in-clinical-process-exploring-dimensionality-in-psychoanalysis

